
Partnership for a Healthy Community 
Board Meeting 

March 24, 2022 
1:00pm-2:30pm 

Teams 

AGENDA 
1. Strive Presentation from Tim Bromley & Dawn Lochbaum

2. Approve 02/24/2022 meeting minutes (Action) (Pages 2-4)

3. Overview of MAPP Process
a. Status of CHA
b. Prioritization Team First Meeting March 31st

c. Health Equity Focus Groups-Mental Health First Two Weeks of 
April

d. Local System Assessment-Survey Late April
e. May 24th Annual Meeting and Prioritization Day
f. Additional Surveys and Improvement Process

4. Review of Mission, Vision, Values and Purpose (Information) (Pages 5-6)

5. Committee Updates
a. Mental Health & Substance Use
b. HEAL
c. Cancer
d. Data Team

6. Community Presentations For Board in Future Meetings

7. Member Announcements
a. Member Resignation (Page 7) 

Next Meeting: 
Thursday, April 28, 2022 

1:00pm-2:30pm 
Teams 



Partnership for a Healthy Community Board 
Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2022 

 
 
Members Present via Microsoft Teams:  Lisa Fuller   Amy Fox 
      Monica Hendrickson  Holly Bill 
      Adam Sturdavant  Hillary Aggertt 
      Sally Gambacorta  Chris Setti 
      Craig Maynard   Jennifer Zammuto 
      Greg Eberle   Kate Green 
      Larry Weinzimmer  Ann Campen 
  
          
Others Present:     Amanda Smith   Amy Roberts 
      Tom Cox 
        
 
Approval of 01/27/2022 Meeting Minutes 
Ms. Hendrickson made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the January 27, 2022 
meeting. Motion was seconded by Ms. Zammuto. Motion carried (14,0).  
 
Committee Updates 
Mental Health & Substance Use 
Ms. Bill noted that Mental Health and Substance Use are still meeting together and it would not 
make sense to separate now. The Substance Use committee action items are moving on their own, 
but not under the Partnership. The Steering Committee is working to fix that. The Mental Health 
objectives are moving pretty well, great interest in Mental Health First Aid. They have plans to see 
80-100 people through that training, healthcare workers specifically. There is a little action under 
the Substance Use campaigns, but still no progress as far as the EverFi contract.  
 
Ms. Fox noted that Tazewell Health Dept has been awarded the overdose surveillance grant, Ms. 
Hendrickson noted that Peoria received it as well. Ms. Bill will wait until after their first meeting 
coming up but then will reach out to those contacts.  
 
HEAL 
Quarter 4 HEAL Team News 
Ms. Fox stated the HEAL group is highlighting the work in the community and amongst the counties 
in the newsletter. Ms. Aggertt stated she likes the format as it looks similar to the Partnership 
Annual Report, great visuals and easy to read.  
 
Ending Hunger Together Application Update 
Ms. Fox stated that they have been struggling to figure out something that could be a collaborative 
project for physical activity, then started Move It Mondays a month ago and now have 7 entities 
sending out messages every Monday.  They are starting to work on collaborative messaging around 
physical activity, there will be 12-weeks of the campaign. They turned in their Year 4 HEAL Food 
System Partner application and are waiting to hear how that will be received. They are starting to 

2



do a lot of work towards spring and the gardens, there are currently 19 gardens across the counties. 
The garden partners are now starting to ask the food banks what are the things you need to make 
culturally familiar food boxes? Now they are starting to see systematic changes. Ms. Fuller stated 
they did not need a formal approval of the newsletter but asked the Board if anyone had any issues 
with it. There were no issues with the HEAL newsletter.  
 
Cancer 
Tom Cox stated the Breast Cancer committee did a final review of the screening statement, 
encouraging the community to stay engaged with their elective screenings. The screenings stayed 
pretty solid but did start to let up a little, so they pushed the statement back out there. They put 
back in contact information for those offering the screenings. OSF has a survivor retreat scheduled 
for April and a screening event on April 27th. There will be other screening events the rest of the 
year, with education and have a variety of screenings offered. The high risk breast center at OSF had 
a 62% increase volume from 2020-2021 and they are looking at expanding that program. UnityPoint 
has a monthly screening, Girls’ Night Out, coming up on March 16th. Screening volumes are staying 
consistent.  
 
For Lung Cancer, January was Radon Action Month and awareness campaigns were held for 
education purposes. Partners are working with realtors, builders, and code enforcement. TCHD is 
working with Peoria Area Realtors Association to secure space in newsletter and advocate for policy 
changes. There has been a 50% increase in applications for home mitigation systems and the Hult 
Center is working on school-based asthma awareness education. Low dose CT lung screenings have 
seen an increase, but promotion is still needed. It is being shown that lung cancer is being found 
earlier, closer to stages 1 and 2 due to screening. 
 
March is Colorectal Cancer awareness month. They have requested the Murray Baker Bridge to be 
lit up with blue lights March 2-6 and dress in blue day is March 4. The partners will be promoting on 
social media. They have been awarded grants for lodging and transportation. OSF received $50,000 
for lodging November 2021-October 2022. OSF also received $7,500 for transportation and $5,000 
to UPH both April 2022-March 2023. These grants help reduce barriers to care facing patients and 
caregivers.  
 
Data Committee 
Amanda Smith stated they are working to update their dashboards with the 2021 data, still waiting 
on some data to come in. The Data Team is waiting on further direction on how to utilize the 
conduit HCI data and what support they can provide for that.  
 
Mr. Weinzimmer stated the data has been collected and everything has been analyzed. They will be 
looking at 13 different regions this time. Next Tuesday, Mr. Weinzimmer will meet with the 3 
County Administrators to review the data, then another meeting to go over additional results. It 
needs to be decided what to do with the HCI data, which will be discussed at a meeting next week. 
All three epidemiologists from each county will be involved with this. Once the steering committee 
narrows down to 10-12, the epidemiologists will dig into the data even more. Mr. Weinzimmer 
states they are ahead of schedule, will try to get the data by April 1.  
 
Board Business 
MAPP Committee 
Sarah Donahue Introduction 

3



Ms. Hendrickson stated there is a healthcare collaborative group that formulated a few years ago to 
focus on racial justice and inequity in healthcare settings. This group is going through its own 
strategic process, and they had been collecting data on the 3 geographic areas in Peoria County that 
had high levels of disparity on top of Cancer and Mental Health. Sarah Donahue presented some of 
those findings. Sarah Donahue, who is also the Research Director at UICOMP is working through her 
master’s in public health. For her practicum, she will be joining the tri-county epidemiologists and 
Mr. Weinzimmer and working to put together the other two parts that make up the CHNA, not just 
the CSA. Sarah will be assisting in makings sure we have a comprehensive look and data.  
 
Tentative Timeline for Assessments 
Ms. Fox stated they need to be asking what the health priorities are by early June to be able to go 
through the Board processes. The rest of these assessments need to be completed and Mr. 
Weinzimmer’s information needs to be gone through as well. Assessments will occur in the March-
April timeframe. There will be a committee that goes through this intermediate to get to the 10-12 
the Mr. Weinzimmer talked about.  
 
Establishing Committee and Meeting Dates 
Ms. Fox stated they will be reaching out and setting meeting dates, emails will be sent out, if you 
are asked, please let them know if you’ll be able to give extra time in the February-May timeframe. 
They will be sending an update of the MAPP timeline after they meet next week, they’re hoping to 
have more dates at that time. 
 
SWOT Results 
Ms. Fox shared some results from the SWOT, mostly the strengths and weaknesses. These will be 
emailed to the Board after the meeting. Ms. Fox stated they might have to do some work at future 
meetings to build a structure that is appropriate and how they can address things/issues that came 
up in the SWOT.  
 
Annual Meeting and Annual Report 
Ms. Fuller stated they need to get firm dates of things coming forward. The annual meeting is 
coming, as well as the prioritization meeting and thought about combining the two meetings in one. 
Ms. Hendrickson noted to be aware that order matters, put prioritization on the front end to not 
have any biases. Ms. Fuller does have a space for a meeting, the Jump Simulation Center. There was 
discussion around in person verses virtual and Ms. Fuller suggested doing a combination, having 
those coming in person RSVPing. Ms. Fox suggested an early to mid-May date for this meeting, Mr. 
Weinzimmer suggested mid to late May to make sure everything is completed, that will still give 
enough time for reports to be written.  
 
Ms. Fuller asked the action teams for stories, pictures, barriers, highlights of the work that’s been 
done, graphs, visuals, successes, etc. for the annual report. This information will be due in 30 days. 
Ms. Fox stated they will get something typed up and a template sent out. Ms. Fox volunteered her 
staff to put it all together and make it look like one cohesive report. The three health departments 
agreed that their 3 PIOs would help in gathering the information. Ms. Fuller stated she would run 
the printing of the reports. Ms. Bill noted that the template is on Canva under PCCHD’s account.  
 
Member Announcements 
There were no member announcements, however, there was more discussion around the amount 
of priorities to be bringing forward for prioritization.  

4



 

 

MISSION 
The Partnership for a Healthy Community (PFHC) is a community-driven partnership of 
public and private partners working together to address priority health issues in Peoria, 
Tazewell and Woodford Counties in Illinois. 

VISION 
Our Vision for the tri-county region will be a thriving community that is inclusive, 
diverse, and sustainable to ensure health equity and opportunity for well-being for all. 

VALUES 
• Inclusive:  Open to everyone. 
• Diverse:  Understanding and respect of cultural differences enhances our 

community. Each resident has the opportunity to live their life to the fullest 
with equal opportunity for all. 

• Sustainable:  Engaged and committed community work that lasts over a 
prolonged period of time regardless of economic and social challenges. 

• Health Equity:  Everyone has a fair opportunity to attain their highest level of 
health regardless of race, ethnicity, gender, income, sexual orientation, 
neighborhood or other social condition. Achieving health equity requires 
eliminating gaps in health disparities between different social groups. 

• Health & Wellbeing:  A state of complete physical, mental and social well-being 
and not merely the absence of disease or infirmity. Encompasses the full 
spectrum of health and well-being including: healthy behavior, access to quality 

5



clinical care, social and economic factors (education, employment, income, 
family and social support, community safety), and physical environment (air and 
water quality, housing and transit). 

• Knowledgeable:  Valid, reliable information is valued as part of the decision-
making process. 

• Engaged/Involved:  A community where working collaboratively with others to 
address issues that affect their health and well-being, while actively building a 
sense of community is the norm. 

• Committed:  A community where quality health care is accessible to all 
residents, including the indigent and underserved, and is not taken for granted, 
but is valued with a focus on prevention and respect for our bodies. 

• Safe:  The community is committed to creating and supporting a safe 
environment. 

PURPOSE 
The Partnership for a Healthy Community (PFHC) serves as the local health 
improvement partnership for Peoria, Tazewell and Woodford Counties. Through 
partnership procedure and operation, the PFHC addresses priority health areas identified 
by the most current cycle of the local health improvement process. Priority health issues 
will be assessed at least every 5 years as part of a full community health improvement 
process. 

 

6



March 22, 2022 
 
 
 
Dear Amy,  
 
Please accept this letter as a formal notification that I am resigning from my position serving on 
the Partnership for Healthy Community Board in addition to my position as co-chair of the 
Healthy Eating Active Living priority action team.  
 
I truly appreciate the opportunities you have provided me during the last 5 years. Thank you for 
the continued support and guidance. I have greatly enjoyed working with the Partnership of 
Healthy Community and all the wonderful partners serving Peoria, Tazewell and Woodford 
counties. I look forward to continued friendships in the future. I am happy to assist in the 
transition process and supporting University of Illinois Extension and SNAP-Education’s role in 
the partnership moving forward.  
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 
Kaitlyn Streitmatter 
 
 


	Blank Page
	ADPE932.tmp
	MISSION
	VISION
	VALUES
	PURPOSE




